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   Office of the Permanent Secretary 
Room  636 
Dundonald House 
Upper Newtownards Road 
Ballymiscaw 
Belfast BT4 3SB 
Telephone: 028  
Email: perm.sec@daera-ni.gov.uk  

          27 February 2023 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000 
 
With regard to your request for information received by the Department on 31 January that 
sought the following information: 
 

1. The cost of the PwC report(s); 

2. If the final cost of this has not yet been established, please provide an estimate of the 

costs and/or the costs known so far via bills, invoices etc; 

3. The cost of the new NICS Raising a Concern Policy Framework; 

4. The cost of the "refreshed" Civil Service Code of Ethics; and 

5. If the final cost of the reports in Q3&4 have not yet been established, for each please 
provide an estimate of the costs and/or the costs known so far via bills, invoices etc. 

 
 
I can advise that the Department has completed its search and can confirm, in relation to points 
1 and 2 above, the full cost of the External Independent Review is £106,970.98 excluding VAT. 
You may wish to note that this information is published on the DAERA website at External 
Independent Review - PwC Reports and NICS Action Plan | Department of Agriculture, 
Environment and Rural Affairs (daera-ni.gov.uk) 
 
In relation to points 3 to 5 above, I have established that the information you requested is not 
held by the Department. 
 






